22 Jeptember 193l.

E.B. hrﬂ.i f80.5 M.Asy
16 Mupeum Hoad,
OXFCHD.

My dear Ford,

I think my operation has gone off wall encugh but I
ghall have to be in bed for some time and certainly during
the period of the Eritish Association in London. I sae
you are sgpeaking with Huxley at a sesaion on svolutlen
and I should much like to be there to hear you both. 1
hope that Huxley ie also going to take my place in a sensse
gt the discusslen in Section D en population, at least I
hops that he will take the time allotted to¢ me and make any
good use he cam of 1t.

Thex€ ia scmething hopelessly ecomie about our organised
E.A. discussiens. In form they conalet of set atatemants
by chesen experts te be followed by a dlscussien in which
the unspecialised but intelligent public will have an oppor=-
tunity of regilstering its resction. In that framework you
then set Carr-Saunders, Hegben and Haldane for sx-cathedra
ptatements, and,l fancy ask Urew and MacEride to lead the
discussion as represtutatives of the unspevialised intelli-
gent publis;but perhape you may fimd time to twrn up, and



and I hope you will, if only tc lead the discusaion back to

senga hLafore it closes.

I am frightfully bored, eo do write about anything you
would care to discuss.
Yours sincerely,



